CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING
RECEIVED

Meeting: Planning Board CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
Date: January 13, 2020 LIy aF MARLBORGUGH
Time: 7:00PM

Location: Memorial Hall, 3" Floor City Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborougaﬁ%/ﬂﬁﬂ q9 P w30

Agenda ltems to be Addressed:

First Order of Business: Planning Board Organizational Meeting - Election of Chairperson and Clerk

1)
2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

-

Meeting Minutes
A. December 16, 2019

Chair’s Business
A. Proposed 2020 Planning Board Meeting Dates

Approval Not Required

A. ANR Application: The Charles Company, LLC, 131 Black Bear Drive S. Waltham, MA 02451
Owners: Richard Chaousis, 283 Bolton St., Mariborough, MA 01752 and Amy Aldrich Goebel, 16 Greybert Ln.,
Worcester, MA 01602
Location: Stevens Street — Middlesex South Registry of Book 9742 page 362. {Excluding Lot 1 of Plan 467 of
2018) Engineer: The Jillson Company, LLC, 32 Freemont St. 5-200 Needham Heights, MA 02494, Representative
Kevin OfLeary, PE,

Public Hearings

A. Letter of Withdrawal — Engineer: Robert Parente, 118 Deerfoot Rd., Southborough, MA 01772.
Definitive Subdivision Application: Richard and loan Lavoie, 24 Clearview Drive and Richard Archibaid, 18
Clearview Drive, Description of Property: 18 and 24 Clearview Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752

Subdivision Progress Reports (City Engineer- Updates and Discussion)
A. Goodale Estates
B. Release of Lot from Covenant of Restrictions — “Elmview at Marlhoro” subdivision,

Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions
A. Correspondence from Brown Rudnick LLP re: 339 Boston Post Road East

Definitive Subdivision Submissions {None)

Signs
A. Application for Sign Appeal/Variance to Planning Board — 601 Donalid J. Lynch Blvd, Pretorius Sign on behalf of
Talbots.

Correspondence .
A. Final Decision of the Energy Faclilities Siting Board — NSTAR Electric Company, dba Eversource Energy EFSB 17-
02/DPU 17-82/17-83

11) Calendar Updates

12} Public Notices of other Cities & Towns {None)

THE L!STENG OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR kEASONABL‘t’ ANTICIPATES WILL BE IjISCUSSED AT THE MEETING IS NOT IVNTENDED AS
A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND
QTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TQ THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW.




MINUTES 1A
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Call to Order December 16, 2019

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City
Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present: Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George
LaVenture (arrived 7:10 pm), Chris Russ and Matthew Elder. City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, and Planning Board
Administrator, Krista Holmi, were also present.

1. Meeting Minutes
A. December 2, 2019
On a motion Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board vote
2, 2019. Matthew Elder abstained. Motion carried.

ccept and file the minutes of December

2. Chair’s Business
Mr. LaVenture ran late due to a work commitm
until Mr. LaVenture arrived. :

3. Approval Not Required

hair Fenby req d that Mr. Russ serve as Clerk

presentative.
gineer DiPersio. On a motion by Mr.
Elder, seconded by Mr. Hodge, the Board.
in his letter, the City Engineer outlined

whether the plan shows a stibdivision as

-1) The status of the gated,
blic way. 2) Hemenway Street’s ability to satisfy the

y's former City Solicitor had also informally
s.a public way, but a final opinion was not made. Mr. Fay

nian in establishing a case for Hemenway St. as a public way.
that position at present but did question whether the applicant had

1t adequate access to the building lot from the public way providing the

the unconstructed porti menway St. meets the access standard contemplated by the subdivision

control law.

Mr. Fay reminded those in attendance that Fire Chief Breen appeared before the Board (on May 7,
2018) as part of a previous informal discussion. He indicated that access with traditional firefighting
apparatus would be problematic. Mr. Fay pointed to a number of cases that use vital access in
determining whether a plan qualifies as Approval Not Required” under subdivision control law. Mr. Fay
cited the Hrenchuk case involving frontage on RT 95. There was no actual access to Route 95, the public
way on which Hrenchuk claimed his lots had frontage. City Engineer DiPersio asked whether that case
involved a limited access highway. Mr. Fay was not completely certain. He mentioned additional case
law that supports the need for present and non-illusory adequate access. Mr. Fay stated that the Board
faces a dilemma, since this access issue is unresolved, and the Board must take action that evening.



Attorney Aykanian requested permission to address the Board. (granted) While he did not argue with
Mr. Fay's case findings regarding access, he requested that the Board take a broader view of the plan.
He feels that the Board should consider the access from Concord Rd. as providing safe access, and this
plan should not be grouped with other situations involving problematic access issues. Attorney
Aykanian acknowledged that his client was unlikely to win on a possible appeal, since courts have
consistently backed planning boards’ decisions made for the health and safety of the public. Mr. Fay
said his research indicates that consideration of vital access from the legal frontage (not Concord Rd.) is
valid. He summarized the Board’s view that the unconstructed way did not provide practical vital
access for emergency vehicles to the proposed building lot. Chair Fenby added that the applicant may
wish to withdraw at this point unless adequacy of the public way is established. She asked for the
Board’s sense on the matter. Mr. LaVenture, Mr. Russ, Mr. Elder:and Mr. Hodge indicated they were
unlikely to vote for endorsement until the issue of access w lved. Mr. Fay said the Board wants to
act responsibly but provide the applicant with another op y to find a case that discounts the
(illusory) access of the proposed frontage along Heme n consultation with his client,
Attorney Aykanian requested that the plan be withdra est was so granted.

4, Public Hearings

B. Definitive Subdivision Application:|
Company, 200 Summit Drive, Suite 4
Inc., 10 Southwest Cutoff, Suite 7, Nort} :
Registry of Deeds Book 31932 Page 445. (Prope
corner of Ames St. & Forest St.) Scott Weiss.
Connorstone Engi
Chair Fenby open

Engineer: Connorstone Engineering,
cription of Property: Middlesex South

attendance. The hearing was conducted in the
in favor 3) Those speaking in opposition 4)
-lder wished to disclose that while he is not a

Id be consid
ition.

1d utility work were done to the site. The Gutierrez Company is not a
‘eviously under contract with Birchwood Development. The developer
ran into erosion contrg d the site was shut down on several occasions to allow for remedial
work. “Then the bottom: ut of the economy.” The builder walked away from the project and
Gutierrez was granted extensions of approval numerous times as they worked on finding a new partner
and pursued alternative uses for the site, but these uses required a zoning change that did not occur.
Since the site remains zoned residential, this plan will provide for a residential development consistent
with current zoning.

Vito Colonna of Connorstone Engineering next addressed the group. Mr. Colonna described the current
conditions of the 23-lot project. The site has a general slope down from Ames Street. There are existing
sewer connections available off Ames St. and MacKay. Catch basins are installed and are complete.
Catch basins were recently cleared of debris.



The plan includes a dead end 1017’ roadway (waiver required), which previously was the preferred
configuration over the alternative plan that included through traffic to Mackay. The plan also calls for a
restricted emergency access roadway.

Speaking in Favor:

No person spoke in favor of the proposed amendment. Ms. Fenby closed that portion of the hearing.
Speaking in Opposition:

Lorraine Suazo — 161 Conrad Rd. is opposed to the plan. She believes the plan will result in more
erosion, traffic and noise and will also have a negative impact on area wildlife. Loss of habitat from
surrounding development has resulted in more wildlife in the neighborhoods.

Marguerite Sawyer — 33 Teller St. is opposed to the development. Her home is one of the properties
that was affected by the runoff from the previous developer. She said that they clear cut the site, which
destabilized the soil. Runoff was significant and ran into the sewer system. She isn’t confident that a
new developer will do things differently. -

John Sawyer — 33 Teller St. is also in opposition. _
With no further comment, Chair Fenby closed that po ublic hearing.

Questions and Comments from the Board:

Ms. Fenby requested that Mr. LaVenture read
provided by the following:
i

y comments into t cord. Comments were

ollowing: 1) a current ‘conditions
off-site soil management and 3) the

taminants found at the site. She also recommends a
ed to prepare a new soil management plan as well as funding set
‘the City and provide technical assistance on the plan review
itions from similar projects were provided for the Board’s

xtremely high clay content on the site, proper erosion control

erosion control cong pproved by the City Engineer. Suggested language was provided for
incorporation at the discretion.

iii. Engineering- Timothy Collins, Assistant City Engineer
Mr. Collins detailed previous approval and subsequent expiration of the subdivision approval in
2017. Mr. Collins provided an accounting of prior work on the site. As-Built Plans documenting the
completed work should be submitted to the DPW Engineering Division. The work “not completed”
should be included in the new Definitive Subdivision Plan submission.

Mr. Collins detailed the one waiver for a roadway in excess of 500 feet. He states that topographic
plans should be updated to reflect the completed site work, and the capacities of the detention
basins should be certified (at values equal or greater than the original detention basin design.) Utility
stub connections should be field verified and shown on the plans as existing and any adjustments to
the municipal utility easements be made.



Engineering concurs with the site recommendations of the Conservation Agent and Board of Health.
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the
correspondences. Motion carried.

Mr. Elder supported the recommendations of the City officials, including the updated site topography
and the employment of LSPs to provide independent oversite. Runoff must be managed.

Mr. Fay asked if Mr. Weiss was aware of the recommendations of the City Officials. Mr, Weiss indicated
he was aware of the recommendations and fully supported the conditions. Mr. Weiss was not with
Gutierrez during the previous development but acknowledged the previous issues on the site. They have
contacted the same Geotech and environmental professionals used on the Talia project next door. They
are comfortable with independent review. They also recognize that site work must be done in stages.

Mr. Fay asked if Mr. Weiss had a current development pa or the site. Mr. Weiss indicated no, not

He hopes to complete the
hether the road will be built

requested to attract a partner. The effort did n
subdivision approval and find a new developr

schedule. Mr. Elder
developer in the pi

“are trying to'work with the only development
gle-famlly homes. Mr. LaVenture said the Board will
ssing the City's comments

: Richard and Joan Lavoie, 24 Clearview Drive and Richard Archibald,
ert Parente, 118 Deerfoot Rd., Southborough, MA 01772.

Clearview Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752

} yearing, Mr. Fay offered a disclosure statement. He resides on Clearview
Drive beyond the area of the property abutters. To avoid the potential appearance of conflict, he has
made a disclosure on this matter to his appointing authority.

Chair Fenby opened the public hearing. Mr. LaVenture read the public hearing notice into the record.
Chairperson Fenby provided instructions to those in attendance. The hearing was conducted in the
following stages: 1) Presentation 2} Those speaking in favor 3) Those speaking in opposition 4)
Comments and questions from Board members.

Presentation:

Project Engineer, Robert Parente, presented the plan to the Board. The applicants are seeking to
resolve a building encroachment issue. The plan was filed seeking Planning Board endorsement
modifying the lot lines of 18 and 24 Clearview Dr. and to waive the frontage requirement under current
zoning. The stone wall between the properties has served as the lot line for over 20 years.

4



The resultant lots will look more conforming, but the frontage of 18 Clearview will be reduced to 60.79'.
Current zoning is 100’

Speaking in Favor:

Deb Estes and Catherine Mockus of 52 Clearview both spoke in favor of the plan. The lots are fine, and
they have no issues with the reconfiguration. The new lots are aesthetically pleasing and pose no issues
to anyone in the neighborhood. They hope the plan is approved.

Bob Archibald also spoke in favor of the plan. He noted this is essentially a paper change that has no
bearing on how the properties have been or will be used. Nothing will change in the neighborhood.
Chair Fenby noted she spoke to an abutter from Farm Road. She had no issues with the plan. Ms. Fenby
closed that portion of the hearing.

Speaking in Opposition:

No person spoke in opposition to the proposed amendment
hearing.

Questions and Comments from Board Members:
Chair Fenby asked Mr. LaVenture to read the included commen
City Engineer into the record. On a motion by M er, seconded
accept and file the correspondence. Motion ¢ ’
In his review, City Engineer Collins noted that

‘Fenby closed that portion of the

om the Board of Health and Assistant
Russ, the Board voted to

‘ommissioner Cooke."Deficiencies of lot
shape and area would require varian( d of Appeals. Under these conditions, he

was unsure of a mechamsm that the

utioned the homeowners that there
put into non-compliance with existing zoning.

to the ground, could they be rebuilt?

‘whether it was cleaner to change the lines with an
5o would require very odd lot shapes to make the
e possible to keep the lots in full zoning compliance.
ntial vote. Mr. Hodge felt that there seems to be a

could be unintend
Hypothetically, if o

otion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to
. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to reconvene the

Mr. Cooke was not in the building, so the Board discussed further options such as an exclusive use
agreement or easement. The lots would remain in zoning compliance. Mr. Parente felt this was
preferable to other options that may exist such as a case of adverse possession.

Chair Fenby continued the public hearing. If necessary, the Board would entertain possibly having a
special meeting of the Planning Board on January 6®. Mr. Parente will be in touch with Engineering to
let them know how his client would like to proceed.

5. Subdivision Progress Reports {City Engineer, Updates and Discussion)
A. Goodale Estates - Engineering Bond Determination



On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the December
6, 2019 letter from Assistant City Engineer Collins regarding the security determination for the
completion of the Goodale Estates subdivision. The Board further voted to approve the recommended
security amount of $352,000.00. Motion carried. The Board requested that Mr. Gillis prepare the
appropriate legal documents and submit the selected form of surety for Legal and Planning Board
review.

6. Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions (None)

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None)

®

Signs (None)

9. Correspondence

A. Supplemental Notice of Intent Pursuant to MGL c. 61A
{(23.17 Acres of land — Assessor’s Parcels 73-28, 73-24

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Bo

11, 2019 correspondence from Heritage Farm, L

]l Land and Convert Use

10. Unfinished Business (None)

11. Calendar Updates ;
A. Commonwealth Heights Definitive ¢
Planning Board.

n: Decision d rior to March 26, 2020 meeting of the

12. Public Notices of other Citi

A. City of Framingham;

On a motion by Mi
carried.

e'Board voted:to accept and file the notices. Motion
d voted to adjourn the meeting of the Planning

Respectfully submitted,

Christopher Russ/Acting Clerk
George LaVenture/Clerk

/kih



2020 PLANNING BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE*

JANUARY 13
JANUARY 27
FEBRUARY 10
FEBRUARY 24
MARCH 9
MARCH 23
APRIL 6

APRIL 27
MAY 4

MAY 18
JUNE 8

JUNE 22

JULY 20
AUGUST 24
SEPTEMBER 14
SEPTEMBER 21
OCTOBER 5
OCTOBER 19
NOVEMBER 2
NOVEMBER 16
DECEMBER 7
DECEMBER 21

*Proposed

Additional meetings may be added to the schedule as required.

2A



3A

PLANNING BOARD
APPENDIYX A DATE )-1-20
) . AGENDA__1~13-20
AERLICAPIOR EOW, ENDORSENENR OF ACTION_f2 - SUBMISSIoN
BEAN BELIEVSY NOF 70 REQUIRE APPROVAE %

File one complated form with the: Bianning Roard andi one
copy with the Ciby Elerk im accordance: with the.
requirenments af Section Ei-K.

Mariborough, Hassachusetts

1/7/2020
(Date}

o the Blanning Board:

The undersigned, beliewing thaé the accompanying plae of his propesty in bhe
ctty off Marlborcugh: 'dos nob conskitube s subdfefsion within Ehe meaning of Efe:
Subdfvisfon Control Taw, herendth submiti sald. plam for x determimabion and’
andorsement that Hlabning Beard sppraval under the 'Subdivision. Control Law is
not required.

1.Name of.Kpplicant Tlh.e Charles} Company, LLC.

Address 131 Black Bear Dr. S-1912 Waltham, MA 02451

2.Néme of Engineew _The Jillson Company, LLC.
Address 32 Fremont St. S-200 Needham Heights, MA 02494

34004t ot Piojakty Kecaried tu Middlesex Reigt ks o8
Déeds Brok 9742 . B¥gals 362 . -

4, LOGALLON ANk dederinion of propeatys
Deed at Book 9742, Page 362 and excepting from that parcel a portion therein shown as Lot 1 on a plan
recorded at Middlesex South District Registry as Plan 467 of 2018.

Plhandro

SAdnagure ol Qurnex Contact email address: Ct\‘-l ()€ par '}»‘,rnb](.‘z. Y COYy
REBECCA L. CHAOUSTS ¥ /
RddxeRst 233 Bolton St Contact phone number:_720-347-5748

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

AVAL S {

~ S1gnatude o Guner " Contact email address: Q- cneyd ce bl . Coy
BN oF e b ive] nr,;/\‘ £ mj)!/l%/ COw»n
Address: 16 Crovhort In
HORCESTER. MA 01802 Contact phone number:_508-816-2696
PO Box 150

Marlborough, MA 01752
41



From the desk of:

The Jillson Company, Inc.

=4-2
LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

32 Fremont St. S-200
Needham Hgts., MA 02494
Tel (781) 400-5946
koleary@jillsoncompany.com

TO: Marlborough Planning Board DATE: 1/7/20 JOB #: 2945
¢/o Krista Holmi Mariborough Eng. Dept. RE: #0 Stevens Street.
135 Neil Street (Hand Delivery)
Marlborough, MA 01752
cc: The Charles Company, LLC. w/enc.
WE ARE SENDING YOU A Attached O Under separate cover via the following items:
0 Shop Drawings O Prints 0 Plans 0 Samples O Specifications

0 Copy of Letter

0 Changeorder 0O

NO. DATE COPIES DESCRIPTION
1. 1/7/20 2 Appendix A (Completed w/owners' signatures)
2. 1/7/20 2 24" x 36" "0 Stevens Street Subdivision Approval Not Required" Plan of
Land (Blue ink signature & stamp)
3. 1/7/20 10 11" x 17" "0 Stevens Street Subdivision Approval Not Required" Plan of
Land (signed & stamped)
4, 1/7/20 i $150 Submission Check made by Jilison Company (CK#10,054)

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

B For approval
B For your use
0 As requested
0 FOR BIDS DUE,

[0 Approved as submitted 0 Resubmit, copies for approval
0O Approved as noted 0 Submit, copies for distribution
0 Returned for corrections 0 Return corrected prints

0 PRINTS RETURNED AFTER LOAN TO US

REMARKS: From our telephone conversation yesterday afternoon please find all of the above items for your review &
processing. 1/13/20, generally, at 7pm is the Planning Board Public Meeting to present this plan to the Planning Board. I
will be present to make a brief presentation & discuss the project. Please contact me back with any questions or
comments.

SIGNED: Kevin O'Leary, P.E.

If enclosures are not as noted, kindly notify us at once.

1:\Corr, LOT, Prop\2020 Corr, LoT, Proposals\Letter of Trans\2945\01-07-20 PB LOT.doc



3A-3

oA

FOR RECISTRY UST ONLY

...... : = NOTES

THIS PLAN REFERS TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP 44, LOT 148

2 ZMNG CLASIPICATON AZ 4 SOYTION OF T STE 5 LOGTRE N THE FLOGCPLAN AWD
WETLAND PROTECTION DISTRICT" (SEE WETLAND LINE N PLAN VIEW).
3 THE PLANMETRIC SITE FEATURES SHOWN MEREON ARE BASED ON FIELD SURVEY WORK
PERFORMED BY THE JLLSON COMPANY IN NOVEMBER 2013.
4 THE TSTMATED WETLAND® LINE SHOWN MEREDN (S SASED ON TME 2018 DXSTING WETLAND
-——— CELINEATION AND ASSOCIATED Gf6: ELEVATION. IT SWALL BE CONSDERED APPROXMATE.
________ 5. THE PROJECT SITE IS LOCATED IN "2ONE X — AREA OF MINIMAL FLOGD HAZARD' AS SHOWN
________________ A\ * _ OF FIRM FLOCD MAP NUMBER 25017CMBIF, EFFECTIVE ON 7/7/14
_________ .
~ O ey AT ST
lL‘ =~ NFM
W §
3
0 § e e g - A e o h 3 4
<3 .
i
> F e
Lli' i ,,,Fuo*"““i
k REMAINING FRONTAGE
______ 2 THERE RDUARS 302° APPROUATELY OF
___________ STEVENS STREET FRONTAGE.
"309 & 315 STEVENS STREET
SUBDIVISION APPROVAL
NOT REQUIRED"
PLAN OF LAND IN
MARLBOROUGH, MASS.
LOCUS = 800K 9742, PAGE 382 BOCK 5047, PAGE 147 PUN N0, 407 OF 2018  LC PLAN NO. 192674 e | A=2 wnaun] T EONACE W THE PLES AN RECOATOHS. OF T “W":;Ev mﬁ;ﬁ'}"m.ﬁz
o o, e T ok Sie, P 2 e M m T | REURMENT | REGSTERS OF DEEDS OF THE COMMGNWEALTH OF WALTHAM, MA 02451
S e HRlE BRSCE [w [uws Hoea S e
EESREABmERARGRS MARTE WSS oo )
ﬁﬁﬁﬁ B2 5 ’fg ﬁﬁsﬁgig fop e R At s ’ 32 FREMONT STREE, -200
ﬁ"ﬂ': ;g ﬁ% i FRoNT YARD| 30 (781)-400-3048
LEGEND B2 e 3 - =
b s Pl B —_— p—
00K PAGE 232 BOOK 4131, PAGE 100 covERACE So% — =
OWNERS: REBECCA L. CHAOUSIS & AMY M. ALDRICH-GOEBEL COMPUTED BY: RUN APPROVED BY: TPC
277 A ST, MARLBOROI A 91752 JOB #2945




4A

RJP Construction and Engineering Bob Parenfe
P.O. Box 98 ¢ Southboro, MA 01772 « 508-509-0891
December 23, 2019

Ms. Barbara Fenby

Marlborough Planning Board

City Hall

Marlboro, Ma. 01752

Re: 18 & 24 Clearview Drive

Dear Ms. Fenby and Board Members,

On behalf of Mr. Lavoie and Mr. Archibald ., owners of the two properties at 18 and 24
Clearview Dr we hereby request withdrawal of the Definitive Subdivision Plan that was
submitted in November 2019.

There are many too many variables that my clients would have to resolve with the
exchange of land that we presented so they have decided to exchange exclusive use areas
which will allow the land to be used in the same way that it is currently used.

Your consideration in this matter is greatly appreciated

Sincerely

Robert J. Parente, P.E., P.L.S.



5B
Background
Lot Releases

City of Marlborough Elmview
Department of Public Works

135 NEIL STREET JOHN L. GHILONI
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 CETINER
TEL. 508-624-6910
*TDD 508-460-3610

January 3, 2020

Dr. Barbara L. Fenby, Chairwoman - Marlborough Planning Board
c/o Krista Holmi — Planning Board Administrator

135 Neil Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

RE: Release of Lot #6 from Covenant of Restrictions — “Elmview at Marlboro” subdivision

Dear Dr. Fenby:

Our office received a request for a Release of Lots from Covenant of Restrictions for the subdivision

known as “Elmview at Marlboro”, by Katie Sheehan, an attorney working for the owners of #29 Leonard Drive,
Marlborough, MA (Lot 6). From our files I was able to retrieve the following documents:

k

The approved Definitive Subdivision Plan for “Elmview at Marlborough” (Recorded Plan No. 113 of
1974 at the South Middlesex Registry od Deeds), endorsed by the Marlborough Planning Board on
November 1, 1973 showing Lots #1 through #7 (with an existing house on Lot #1).

Covenant for “Elmview at Marlboro” subdivision, dated January 20, 1974 and recorded at the South
Middlesex Registry of Deeds as Book 12584 Pages 588-589.

Letter from the Marlborough Planning Board, dated July 25, 1974 informing the developer that the
amount of $7,000.00 would be needed to cover the costs to complete the subdivision

Letter from the Marlborough Planning Board, date August 14, 1974 informing the developer that a
“Release of Lots from Covenants of Restrictions” on Lots 2 thru 7 in the subdivision known as
“Elmview at Marlboro”, with a copy of the Release included. This release was not recorded at the

Registry of Deeds.

Letter from the Marlborough Planning Board dated January 31, 1975 informing the developer that the
amount to secure the completion of the subdivision was lowered from $7,000.00 to $1,300.00.

Letter from the Marlborough Planning Board dated June 11, 1975 informing the developer that the
amount to secure the completion of the subdivision was lowered from $1,000.00 to $300.00.

Marlborough City Council Order #15247 approved on December 22, 1975 accepting Leonard Drive as a
Public Way and recorded at the South Middlesex Registry od Deeds as Book 12914 Page 379.

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. THOMAS DIPERSIO, JR. P.E., P.L.S.
ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERATIONS CITY ENGINEER



Release from the Covenant of Restrictions

Elmview at Marlboro Page 2

8. Letter from the Marlborough Planning Board dated March 8, 1976 informing the City Treasurer that the
Marlborough Planning Board had “voted to release any monies held by the City of Marlborough” to the
developer.

Adttached is a “Certificate of Performance — Release of Lot from Covenant of Restrictions for Lots 2
through 7 — “Elmview at Marlboro” for signature. This document will be forwarded to Katie Sheehan from
Crowley & Cummings, LLC for recording at the South Middlesex Registry of Deeds.

Should you have any question regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me at (508) 624-
6910.

Sincerely,

Toyf- bl

Assistant City Engineer

xc:  John L. Ghiloni — DPW Commissioner
Thomas DiPersio, Jr., P.E., P.L.S, — City Engineer
Jason Grossfield — City Solicitor
Katie Sheehan - Crowley & Cummings, LLC

M:ACommon\WNew Engineering\Departments\Planning Board \Subdivisions\Projects\Elmview at Marlborough 1975\Request for Release
n1_N2.20 don




5B -
background 4

S ] y : T m,

~ . -

LOT ANEA v [SLOTSAFT
SRZLT ANEA » 7RS4 SO

TR ANDR * 20D XL

ZONNIE  CLATSIRCATION
MELTXST: A2

MARLECROUCH  PLAMSHG  BOARD

Conrie {3 .. Qraassios

D cnoide M S naademt

“ELMVIEW . AT mm_ut:ju‘
SUSDIVSION . oF
ms%

i

MARLBOROUGH,
PETITONER: AWDUR K, & Amia 4. HAWES  BK. £33 PC.53,%6

300 ST

NARLBCROUDH, MATS,
DEVELOPER: W03 CORSTRUCTION, (PG,

18 WY LAKE

MiFOXD. S,

SCALE: 1"» 40"  DATE: AUST 38, 1373

S
btz - e .




5B -

division plan shall he graded so as to provide a sale
sight distance of Elm Street in an easterly and westarly
diroction. The sloping shall not be less than 21..

> r —————" —p .
ul . ' [ : "
1 < -
e . . 0% .
.?amz\waz PRESE " L o i
"g : COVENANT i
= |
T - The undersigned Innis Construction, Inc., a Maasachusetts :
2 . Corporation, having a principel place of husiness {n Milford, Worcester
E County, Massachusetts . _
“;':: in considaration of the approval by the Planning Board of the City of
3 Marlborough, Massachusetts, of a Definitive Subdivision Ilan to be
rocorded horowith antitled "Elmview at Marlborough' Subdivision of
Land in Marlborough, Mass. Petitioner: Arthur R. and Anna M.
Hawes Book 6698 Page 5384 500 Elm Street Mariborough, Mass. !
Developer: Innis Construction, Inc. 18 lvy Lane, Milford, Mass, Scale e
40' Dated: August 30, 1973 Highland Land Surveyors, Inc, 69 Maple
Street Marlboro, Mass. The undersigned hereby covenants and agrees with .
tho City of Marlborough as follows: '
% "1. The Covonuntor is the owner of rocord of the premises
| shown on said plan, :
| .
il 2. This Covenant shall run with the land and be binding
b upon, the Covenantor, its successors snd assigns
X and it successors in title to the promises shown on
N said plan.
) u ' .
W 3, The Undersigned shall not sell any lot in the Subdivision,
= i or erect or place any building on any such lot, until
the road=way and other improvements nacesaary to
serve adequate each such lot, have been constructed
and installed in the manneyr spocified in the under=
signed's application foxr approval of said Definitive
{ Plan, in accordance with the applicabls Rules and -
é } Regulations of the Marlborough Planning Bosrd,
a : . -
-~ 2 ‘ 4, Nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit a con-
(&) g : veyance subject to this Covenant by a single doed
! of the ontire parcel of land shown onthe subdivision
E ‘ plen or of all lots not previously released by the
3 ' Planning Board without first providing such ways
§ and servicea, -
8. | Lots on sald plan covered by this agreement may be
. rveleassd from time to time by a majority of the
Planning Board. _
8. The oxit way onto Elm Street as shown on seid gub-

T




T T T e T T L L T I T T o oo =,

T RTEIL TR ST I I

et gmyne o e gy

7. Lot #1 of said plan which fronts on Elm Stroet, o
public way is not subject to the torms and conditions
of this covenant and the said lot may bo conveyed
without further releasc from the Plamning Board.
A
EXECUTED AS A SEALED INSTRUMENT THISH? DAY OF JANUARY /77 Y.

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

BY! Lgf é% ; .

. 1]
INNIS CONSTRUCTION, INC,

BY: - [
| Bég'uz g\‘é M T RE smm" T

- COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

THEN PERSONALLY APPEARED THE ABOVE~NAMED, RICHARD
INNIS, PRESIDENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE FOREGOING INSTRU -
MENT TO BE THE FREE ACT AND DEED OT INNIS CONSTRUGCTION, INC,,

BLFORE ME, , |
& 4}?, j . .' M
"%No'r%"':m./z?u"“mcf -

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: ‘7%% 4

A B 1 2564. FG5BY

5B -




==Y

Tity ot | ﬂﬁﬁrﬂhmmmﬁg

PLANNING BOARD

CITY HALL
MARLBOROQUGH, MASSACHUSETTS
01752
TEL., (617) 481-5365

July 25, 1974

Mr. Anthony Tacovelli, Trustee
Gerri-Coe Builders

376 Bellingham Road

Mendon, Massachusetts

RE: Bond on TLeonard Drive "Elmview at Marlboro"

" Gentelemen:

Please be advised that our Engineering Administrator, Mr.
Francis Zanca has set the bond amount of $7,000.00 for completion
of the road in the above named subdivision.

The Planning Board has called a special meeting on Thursdaj,
August 8, 1974 and has set the time of 7:45 P.M. in order for you
to appear before the board with the bank book to cover this bond.

’ If you have any further questions in this matter, please
feel free to call the office on Monday or Wednesday between the
hours of 10:00 A.M. to 2:00 P.M.

Yours very truly,

THE MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
/.//: Yy’ vK' J//) ﬁ"“'— c /{‘/‘*L‘ te!

-7 . (42,
Frank W. Bicchieri, Chairman -

/mfo

5B




ity of ﬂﬁ?lrﬂ,hmwmgh

PLANNING BOARD

CITY HALL
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS
01752
TEL. (617) 481-5365

August 14, 1974

Mr. A. Tacovelli, Trustee
Gerri—Coe Builders

%76 Bellingham Road
Mendon, Massachusetts

RE: Release of lots 2 thru 7 from Covenants of Restrictions

Dear Mr. Tacovelli:

Attached hereto please find "Rdease of Lots from Covenants
of Regtirictions” on Lots 2 thru 7 in the subdivision known ag
"Bluview at Marlboro". The release has been duly signed by both
the Chairman of the Planning Board and a Notary Public.

Thank you for your congideration in this matter.
Yours very truly, |
THE MARTBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
G
Eeank W. Bicchieri, Chairman

/mfo
AL
cc:David- Gadboig, City Solicitor.

5B -




5B

CERTIFICATE OF P RI‘ORTMLIC’E
-RELEASE OF LOTS FROM COVENANTS OF RESTRICTIONS
L MARIL.BO¥OUGH, MASSACHUSETTS

Avugust 12, 1974

&

The Undersigeed, represeniing the Planmng Board of the City of Maxriborough, Massachusetts, |

2 requirements calied for by the Covensnt dated January 29, 1974

=
e
73
31
z
>
o]
5]
5
o
PRty
&0
]
o
Zece
E -l
2
E3rd
=~
by

an6 recordod in M d;.&a:suﬁ RBegiegtery of Deads Doulh Digérict, Combridge, Maag,, in

Baok 6595 Fage 5554 heve bRes evpnpleted to e sadafaction of the Plarning Board by
Gerri-Coe Builders, 376 Bellingham Road, Mendon, Mass. (Mr. A. Iacovelli,

Trustee) by posting of bond as to the follown.ng enumerated lotsg No. 2, 3,
4, 5, 6, and 7. Pass Book #603%659 in the amount of $7,000.00.

- B o v;?l,m satified "Elmview at Marlboro" Petitioner: Arthur & Anna Hawes.
500 Elm St., MaTiboro. Developer: ITALA Constructlon, Inc., 18 Ivy Lane,
Milford, Mass.

pacerded as Plan #850 of 1953 the Middlesex County Ragistry of Deeds, Sowth District,
~ Lots 2 thru ? .
ond gaid lots ace hereby veleasesd from tie rostriction as o sale and building specified

Y -
WETR0ia

VL BLEOROUCGE PLANNING EOARD, BY “’:’%i %ﬂ Aﬁ,‘;

CHAL :m/{m\a Fr cchlerl Chairman
DAYE / 3

COMMONWEALTH QF MASSACHUSETTS

PR P R 10
Yraaddieons Fy N

T‘"R@ﬁ pwam&ﬂw ‘"xpwm.wd’ the abowe Prank W, Bicchiaeri of the

PRamming zr“cj of the Cily of "Viaﬂh&smmmoh,, Mmmm}mmm&s and acknowledge the foregbing-

N e At
Notslpy Prabias 4 -
' My Commisalon es;ssSiN 31 W 7/// f'?/.




@ity of Marlborough

PLANNING BOARD

"CITY HALL
MARLBOROUGH. MASSACHUSETTS
01752
TEL. (617) 481-5365

'~ January 31, 1975

Mr. Clifford Avey, City Tréasurer’
Clty of Marlborough

City Hall '

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752.

‘Re: Release of bond in the amount of $5,700 for
"Elmview at Marlborough'

-Dear Mr, Avey.

Please be advised that at a regular meeting of the
Marlborough Planning Board held on Thursday, January
30, 1975 thHe board voted to release a bond for §5,700
on Leonard Drive at "Elmview at Marlboro" a subd1v1510n
1ooated off Elm Street.

Pass Book #603659 in the amount of $7,000 which is
belng held by your office on this subd1V151mn should
retain $1,000 for fire alarm boxes and $300 for the
maintenance bond, therefore releasing the sum of $5,700
to Mr. Tony Iacovelli, Trustee of "Elmview at Marlboro",

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
| Yours very truly,
AN g Y Beekoi
)W ')//I . (a)
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
Frank W. Bicchieri, Chairman
/mfo

cc:Tony Iacovelll
F. Zanca, E. A.

5B




5B

Uity of ﬂﬁarlhmﬂugh

PLANNING BOARD

CITY HALL
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS
01752
TEL. (617) 481-5365

June 11, 1975

Mr. Clifford Avey, City Treasurer
City of Marlborough

City Hall

Marlborough, MA 01752

REFERENCE: Release of Bond in the amount of $1,000
for "Elmview", '4 Subdivision off Elm St.

Dear Mr. Avey:

Pleasge be adv1sed that ata regular meeting of the
Marlborough Planning Board held on Thursday evening,
June 5, 1975 the board voted to release a bond for
$1,000 for fire alarm boxes on Lzomard Dfive.

. $300 for the. maintenance bond will be retained.
releasing the sum of $1,000 to Mr. Tony Iacovelli,
Trustee of "Elmview at Marlboro"

Very truly yours,
/ﬁA@wwW/éhfyéakf

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
Frank W. Bicchieri, Chairman

S/t .
ce1 Tony Iacovelll
F. Zanca._ E.A.




ZCZ9-H K ‘ 735 16HRE #2650

!

e 6F°, BK12614 PG379
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

sty
((;\', ;}) MASSAGHUSETTS
"’i 'L‘\‘ ;“
IN CITY COUNCIL
U PY-PY TPPILT, W L

"IMEREAS, 4n tho opAndon of the City Councll of the City of
Farlbovoush, the common conveniance and necessdiy xequize that

LEONARD DRIVE “SHEHA should be lald out and accepted as a public way
Trom off{ Him Street
to its end

as shown on plans thexaof, and as hexeinafter deacwibed; 4t s thowuninen
ORDERKD, that the parcels hopeinaftor descyibed be and the sama awa
hepeby taken in fee for highway purposss; end 4% is fuxthex
ORNDERED, that the seadd LEONARD IRIVE bo and thn
same 4a hoxaby laid out and accepted
as a public street ox woay of anid CAty of Mawrlbomough, as shewn on sald
plang, to be recorded with Middlesex District Reglatry of Poads. ‘
Sedd Plan Ls descpibed as follows:
"Plan of Acceptance of Lednard Drive in Marlboyough, Massachusetts

Dacembex, 1074, Scxle 1" = 40', Yaul A, Sharren, Conmdssioner of
Publie Works, Francis H, Zands, fng. Adm.' M.P,B, 1640, L+218

QUNER AVARD
M¢, Anthony lacovelli ‘ §1.00

Gorri-Cos Builders Renlty
376 Bellinghum Road -
Mendon, HA

Adopted by the City gg:;\cn: Decenber 1%, 1978
b .

ORDZRS No« ra .
Attest ot e e
. Lapdne, @ity Gl

)

Approved by the Mayoes:, /gl — o7 - 25

' _%.a;ﬂm%

. y Hayan

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

njddlosoxs 88, Decp;rber 22, 1975 City of Marlboreugh
Then nexsonally appeaxed the above namod Edgar C o i
'atng ol Ehe City of Maribobdugh acknowlodged tho
frue act and dead bafére me.

4 y *
My commission expires Jwo, 1977, *ﬂfﬂﬁg‘%&iﬁx
¢ 22 ’

¥
v
f,
M
",
il e




5B

March 8, 1976

Mr. Clifford Avey

City T'reasurer

City of Marlborough

Marlborough, MA

Reference: Elmview Subdivisien (Leonard Drive)
Dear Mrs Avays

This is to advise you that the Marlborough
Planning Board votdd to aukthorize you to release
any wonies held by the City of Marlborough for :
Gerri~Joe Buklders on the sbove mentioned roadway.

The bond amount was $3500.00.
Very truly yours,

Frank Biocchieri
Chaixman

MARTBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
FB:nt




5B
release

CERTIFICATE OF PERFORMANCE
RELEASE OF LOTS FROM COVENANT OF RESTRICTIONS

The undersigned, representing the Planning Board of the City of Marlborough,
Massachusetts hereby certify that the requirements called for by the Covenant dated January 29,
1974 and recorded at the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 12584, Page 588.
have been completed to the satisfaction of the Planning Board and said Lots #2 through #7 have
been released from the restriction as to sale and building specified thereon.

A “Release of Lots From Covenants of Restrictions” for Lots 2 through 7 was previously
granted for the subdivision known as “Elmview at Marlboro” on August 12, 1974 but was not
recorded at the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds.

This is a confirmation by the Marlborough Planning Board that our records show that the
amount of $7,000.00 in Pass Book #603659 was posted with the Marlborough Planning Board
securing the completion of the subdivision known as “Elmview at Marlboro™ and that the
subdivision was completed and was accepted by the City of Marlborough as a Public Way on
December 22, 1975 (City Council Order #15247) and all monies held to secure the completion of
the subdivision were returned to the developer.

'EXECUTED as a sealed instrument this____ day of January, 2020.

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD, BY

Name:

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

MIDDLESEX, ss

On this day of , 2020, before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared , of
Marlborough Planning Board, as aforesaid, and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification which was to be the person whose name is signed on the
preceding document and acknowledge to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose
and on behalf of the Marlborough Planning Board.

before me,

Notary Public —

My Commission Expires:




6A

From: Sampson, Gregory S.

To: Zuckernik, Samuel D.; Krista Holmi

Cc: Joyce, Kevin P.

Subject: RE: Preliminary Subdivision Plans-January Meeting
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2020 11:57:02 AM

Krista,

FYI - We will be sending an official letter over this week as well to document the requested
withdrawal.

Thanks

Greg

From: Zuckernik, Samuel D.

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2020 6:30 PM

To: Krista Holmi

Cc: Joyce, Kevin P.; Sampson, Gregory S.

Subject: RE: Preliminary Subdivision Plans-January Meeting

Hi Krista,

Thank you for the follow up. We would like to withdraw our preliminary subdivision filings
from the Planning Board. The Applicant recently filed a Special Permit Application through
the City Council and will be seeking entitlements for this Project through that avenue.

Thank you very much for your help and insight with regard to the subdivision filing.

Best,
Sam

brownrudnick

Samuel D. Zuckernik
Associate

Brown Rudnick LLP
One Financial Center
Boston, MA 02111
T: 617.856.8287

F: 617.856.0487

M: 617.447.1713

5% please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Krista Holmi [mailto:kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2020 12:04 PM

To: Zuckernik, Samuel D.

Subject: RE: Preliminary Subdivision Plans-January Meeting



8A

Ethan Lippitt

Code Enforcement Officer

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Phone: (508) 460-3776 XT 30201
Fax: (508) 460-3736

Email: elippitt@marlborough-ma.gov

12/19/2019

Pretorius Electric and Sign Co. LLC
267A South Main St.

West Bridgewater, MA

02379

RE: Sign Denial Letter at 601 Donald J Lynch Boulevard
To whom it may concern,

On 11/15/2019 it was noted that a Sign Permit was applied for relating to the installation of Exterior Signage
at Solomon Pond Mall located at 601 Donald J. Lynch Boulevard.

s This would be a violation of Marlborough General City Code §526-9.

o §526-9 Nonresidence districts.
[Amended 2-14-2011 by Ord. No. 10/11-1002763A]
The following regulations pertain to signs in Business, Industrial, Limited Industrial, and
Commercial and Automotive Districts and to legally nonconforming businesses located in residence
districts but not to home occupations.

o B. Flat wall signs.

o (1) Location. A flat wali sign may be located anywhere on any wall of a building occupied
by a business establishment, provided the sign shall not conceal any part of a window, that
its length shall not exceed 7/8 of the facade of the business establishment, and that it does
not project beyond or above the top or sides of the wall to which it is attached, nor more
than 14 inches from the face of the wall, uniess mounted on a canopy, arcade or awning
pursuant to § 526-9B(2) below.

o (3) Calculation of area.

o (a) Basic area. Unless otherwise hereinafter provided, the total area of all fiat wall signs
shall not exceed 1.1/2 square feet for each horizontal linear foot of the facade of the
establishment, provided that the aggregate area of all flat wall signs for any one
establishment on any one building shall not exceed 100 square feet, except for bonus area
provided in § 526-9B(4) and (5) below.

o (b) Number of signs and allocation of area. Any number of separate flat wall signs may be
erected on the face of a building, provided they meet all provisions of this section and do
not exceed the aggregate area allowed by Subsection B(3)(a), Basic area, above.

o (5) Bonus for large buildings. If a single business establishment has over 20,000 square
feet on one floor of one building, the area of flat wall signs for that establishment may be
increased by an additional 10 square feet for each 100 feet of facade of the establishment
and for each 100 feet the establishment is set back from the public street, provided the
total sign area does not exceed 200 square feet for a singie business establishment,
provided the flat wall sign faces and can be viewed from the public way with no obstructing
building or other object between the sign and the street.



The appeal information has been included below for your convenience.
§ 526-12 Administration and penalties.

C. Rights to appeal.

(1) Any applicant for a permit, any person who has been ordered by the Building Commissioner to incur
expense in connection with a sign and any person dissatisfied with any refusal, order or decision of the
Building Commissioner may appeal to the Planning Board within 30 days from the date of such refusal,
order or decision. The fee for the filing of said appeal shall be $25, payable to the City of Marlborough upon
the filing of said appeal. After written notice given to such parties as the Planning Board shall order, the
Planning Board shall address the appeal at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board. Applying the
standards described in Subsection C(2) below, where applicable, and interpreting this chapter, the Planning
Board shall affirm, annul or modify such refusal, order or decision within 45 days after hearing the appeal.
The action of the Building Commissioner may be annulled or modified only by a two-thirds vote of the
Planning Board. If the action of the Building Commissioner is modified or annulled, the Building
Commissioner shall issue a permit or order in accordance with the decision of the Planning Board.
[Amended 10-6-2014 by Ord. No. 14-1005921A]

(2) Variances. The Planning Board may vary the provisions of this chapter in specific cases which appear
to it not to have been contemplated by this chapter, and in cases wherein its enforcement would involve
practical difficulties if, in each instance, desirable relief may be granted without substantially derogating
from the intent and purpose of this chapter but not otherwise. Any decision to vary the provisions of this
chapter shall be by 2/3 majority and shall specify any variance allowed and the reason therefor. Each
decision of the Planning Board shall be filed in the office of the City Clerk within 30 days after the decision
and a copy of the decision shall be sent by mail or delivered to the appellant and any other person appearing
at the hearing and so requesting in writing. Failure to file such a decision within 30 days after the hearing
shall not be deemed to be approval of any variance sought. No variances shall be allowed by the Planning
Board from the date on which this sentence becomes effective until July 1, 2007.

[Amended 10-30-2006 by Ord. No. 06100-1323A]

(3) Conditions and safeguards. The Planning Board shall set forth appropriate conditions and safeguards
whenever in its opinion they are desirable.

The code in its entirety can be found at: https://www.ecode360.com/9215870

Addendum: The sign code in reference that the permit would be in violation of is in that signs on all fagades
of the mall may not exceed 200 square feet in total for all signs on all facades combined. The fagade of the
building is defined as the side of the building and not the individual tenant spaces. As it currently stands
there are numerous signs on that side of the building. 526-9(B) Will not apply in this instance as the sign
that they would be asking to be installed on is not the side where the entrance for their space is, that is on
the opposite side of the building that faces the parking garage.

(4) Bonus area for multiple frontage. If the building has frontage on more than one public street, or public
entrances on more than one facade, then an additional flat wall sign area of one square foot shall be allowed
for each linear foot of such additional facade frontage. Such additional sign area shall appear solely on that
side of the building which gives rise to the multiple frontage and shall be used exclusively for the business
establishment having its facade on that frontage. In no case shall more than two facades be counted on
any one building for the purpose of calculating total allowable sign area, which shall not exceed 150 square
feet per establishment except for bonus area provided for in § 526-9B(5).

Code Enforcement Officer Ethan Lippitt

cC File
City Council
Commissioner Cooke
City Clerk
Planning Board Secretary



‘ Crry oy MARLBOROUGH
APPLICATION FOR SIGN APPEAL/VARIANCE T0O PLANNING BOARD

INSTRUCTIONS: (Ask Planning Board for assistance if necessary) This application must be filed wi
the Planning Boarj {which hears the appeal) within 30 days oF:rle date oF;F;he decision of the Biim‘i*:g
Inspector from which appeal was taken. (See ltam #7 below) Applicant must attach to this application
a copy of the Building Inspector’s decision*{usually a denial of a sign permit). This application form
must be signed. by the applicant. or his. authorized ‘agent {and the owner of the property i the owner is
not the applicant). The Pﬁmning Board agent will sign the form after the receipt of the $25.00 filing
fee (if check, make out ta "City of Marlborough®). Please print clearly.

1. Location of property where sign is lacated: Street & No: (570 / DOﬂCI ( 0/ j LL{ 4 C«& 1 J%Ou-/fjwrf{q )
T WG sther sighs exist on the property (typesize; leation)y -'01'~/'z"('~-~;lﬁ7£z”‘{ Wi DS
Cho el Ledler Seton Laoprenis- 30 Y lglady!
Are there other signs on the property of similar type to what is requested i/n cppeél (size & location):
old Naus has o SiMlar Sl 7e locection gnd.a o /
2. Name of busines; o{' adtivity applying for sign: T o — -

3. Applicant: Oreforius ElockncySarsirest A0S Yo i & City:L4), Ezlf'dg(’im 1elip 329
4. Bullding owner: (MO N sfreahgagmumﬁu%mﬁmﬁmdé%(?w 68, Ay
5. Tel, #'s Building owné\/‘?’v) - (O?D(}Koogusiness' with sign:?g /=)~ é{f)"?ﬁpplicanis@&‘fﬁ g C/Coél@%
6. Applicant is (3 Bullding Owner (] Tenant [ Other (describel Sra s #a,//fr‘/ﬁ?f ﬂ?/%’“ﬁ){z%d) 728

-~ {
7. Date of Building Inspector’s decision from which appeal is taken: [ é?/ / C/)'/ 30/9
{Atiach copy of denidl of sign permit.) .

8. The Saction of the Sign Ordinance in question is: Chapter 143 Section: @Lﬂ - q’ @ rf/ ) / é“D / Q)//%}C{DMD !
Section Heading: __{)(0/) "KQS/&[?.!'/](‘P df\S{F/ (fg A
9. Description of Signe _ X DIP0.Secl \Sicurl 1S ULIpsSR 86 bl Cluane/
leflens On Eacen an Ceadd 15 lboks Y7 |
10. Give a brief outline why permit was raﬁ;sedan what you want to do with the sign in questions ; .
) renitlbne. fodased Docaise Hh praosed Sk N
SO0 00 toall nkach Fhe. business. Occu /9/;47@, (LSn e tutal

11. Other periinent information may be submitfed with this aﬁp[icaﬁon and me[? be requived by the Planning Board.
Youlvepresentative must present your case in person hefore the Planning Board.

! hereby W haaring before the Planting Board vﬁthl:{eference to the dboye noted application.
- - s Bulldlng - / .
Signad/ &/L< Datien / 7. Qwner: /:/',4 /

Applicant

! i

wfs

Receivad from the abova applicant, the sum of $25.00 made payable to "City of Marlbarough™ to apply against
administrafive casts,

Planning Board Agent: 7/// /%7/¢~) __ Dates_0/-©R-2D
Hearing Scheduled fors __ 0/-/5 - 2O Tgﬁs isfyour official nofification of hearing and receipt of j
filing fee. i

INEW SIGNS MAY NOT BE ERECTED UNTIL APPEAL HAS BEEN GRANTED AND PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED. form-signappec
‘ ) i




| Oj [ continued”) ot Tonald 3 Lgnda Blid:
S Goppead

N ™~

%JO\MY < irOoJc@g@ erCeeds 100 SQuare
Ceex Sue tog oq ageopte ovea Gk ol
Q\O\&( U\)GL\\ S \5(\%~

S (XC oNTCO OO o\ y B\ extevior

Qg WeBAG G0 0 O @ CRANS COSTHIES

- .. : R A :
o Lo\\aetD - Lo Vool Ned oo ek (0

T o TS \oc Gxlon LT W ot N

\) g
a0 O \OAS - “The] Nove
A\ \Q-\(Q@o%d S\ woldd AN W AT
) (L ‘\ . " ) ~ N ™
g ol B QUSROS
| “e\losto Nes el

(N (< \\)Q\Q\( \ Q@\\\OUQCJ ,

Y - SN \\\< Q
R O E
N T

WO o N A\

\JONO
e

| SEVEN \ R .
/T\(\&k . - 6\& Vo 4% <K %p\( \O Q\Q\Sm ’



P i et e
e s

E | @)

UWDJQTW SIGN

676 GEORGE WASHINGTON HIGHWAY
LINCOLN, Rl 02865-4255

6/ ELEC. WHIP:
CONNECTION 4,
TO PRIMARY
BYG.C.

: —TRIM-CAP

LOWVOLTAGE _ |
POWER SUPPLY \A Approval pending
LED Town review and

zpproval and 'my

~-LETTER BACK

i "
A |ETTERFACE

3/8" ALL-THREAD ]

I
THRU BOLTS -~ -CHANNEL WITH WEEP HOLES

N _ SHOE-BOX STYLE
UL WIRE-WAY

MOUNTED N TTER S N POWER SOURCE AND
SCALE: NTS METHOD OF SUPPLY BY
TENANTS CONTRACTOR AT
TENANT EXPENSE.

PATH OF ELECTRICAL

W 7003 SERVICE AND METERING T
" : S . BE DISCUSSED IWTH MALL
RENDERING NOT TO SCALE MANAGEMENT FRIGR TO
INSTALLATION.

190 FACE LIT CHANNEL LETTERS ON AN ALUMINUM WIRE-WAY

-.063 Aluminum backs
- 040 Aluminum returns (White)
8 - 1875 Acrylic faces (White) w/ Surface mounted 3M Dual Color Black Film
- 1" Trim Cap (Black)
- White LED illumination

- Low voltage power supplies
DETAIL SCALE - Fabricated aluminum wire-way painted to match =\ 7002
- Remote power supply(s)

The plan set and designs contained herein (exception registered trademarks) are the property of Mandeville Signs Inc. The plan set s not to used, reproduced, exhibited or copied in any fashion whatsoever without prior written consent.

401-334-9100 401-334-7792
precns a2y

www.mandevillesign.com

5

exactly.

q

| authorize release to production according to this

approved submittal.

our order

APPROVALS
Required Before Release lo Production

| have verified the accuracy of all graphics shown with
respect to size and content. The specifications are

correct and

P

o
g

APPROVED BY:

DATE

REVISIONS
ay DESCRATION DATE

REVISE 70 19-0°S.0 nnye

)

wln| |8

TALBOTS

CURNT Talbols #1266

Solomon Pond Mall
Space # N105B
601 Donald Lynch Blvd
Marlboro, MA 01752

. JIM O'NEILL
oy 220

LOCATION

1367




SIMON'

Malcolm Hargrave January 8, 2020
Talbots Via Email

malcolm.hargrave@talbots.com

Reference: SIGN REVIEW
Talbots Solomon Pond Mall #4924
Space #: N105B Marlborough, MA

Dear Malcolm;

The sign drawings have been reviewed and are approved as noted. One set of plans marked with review
comments is enclosed for your records.

Contact the appropriate Landlord Representative at the property to review check in procedures and all
mall rules and regulations.

Sincerely,

Kimberly McCabe
Senior Tenant Coordinator 781-449-0888 x2240

Copy: Mall Mgmt
TC10.1/saa

225 West Washington Street Indianapolis, IN 46204-3438 T 317 836 1600 F 317 685 7222
SIMOM.COM




8A

Select pages tenant lease

B ’7/6,4 mﬁ)r'Aal‘vgl\

For purposes of this Section 24.25, the term Major Tenants shall mean a single tenant, other than a
theater, occupying at least 50,000 contiguous square feet of floor area. In no event shall Tenant pay as Alternate
Rent in any period an amount which exceeds the sum of the Minimum Rent, Percentage Rent and other charges
which would otherwise be payable under this Lease but for the application of this Section 24.25.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, any non-Major Tenant or Major Tenant that is
closed for taking inventory or for up to ninety (90) days by reason of force majeure, fire or casualty or for
remodeling shall be deemed open for purposes of determining the existence of a Condition. Tenant acknowledges
that the foregoing provisions are not intended as, nor shall the same be deemed, a warranty, representation, or
agreement that any Major Tenant or other tenants will remain open for business during the entire Lease Term.

Section 24.26.  Exterior Signage.  Subject to complying with the Center’s design criteria, Sub-Section I(B)(11)
of Exhibit “B” attached hereto, and Landlord’s approval of Tenant’s sign plans, which shall not be unreasonably
withheld, Tenant shall be permitted to install exterior signage in the approximate area shown on Exhibit “A-1"
attached hereto; provided however, Tenant acknowledges said sign area shall be shared with another tenant of the
Center and approval of Tenant’s sign plans will be require the design thereof to integrate with such other tenant’s
sign placement.

Soetion 23 EXTTing : Exterior Windows. Tenanl shall not be required to remove the Premises’
existing e.mrlar awmng(s) or exuﬂng utanar win ing Exterior Features"); provided however, Tenant
acknowledges Landlord (or a future tenant of the Center whose premises may adjoin the area where the Existing
Exterior Features are located) has the right to remove the Existing Exterior Features in the future upon Landlord’s
discretion. In the event of such future removal of the Existing Exterior Features, Landlord shall fill in any openings
resulting from the removal of the windows and use commercially reasonable efforts to minimize any disruption to
Tenant’s business in doing so.

Section 24.28.  Termination of Existing Leases.

Tenant is currently occupying a portion of the Premises (Space No. N109) under a Lease dated February 22,
2007 and occupying Space No. S108 at the Center under a Lease dated February 22, 2007 ("Existing Leases")
heretofore entered into by and between Landlord and Tenant It is the intention of Landlord and Tenant that Tenant
expand its operations currently in a portion of the Premises (Space No. N109) to the whole of the Premises and
relocate its business operations from Space No. S108 to the Premises on or before the Commencement Date of this
Lease. Effective as of the fifth (5th) day fallowing the earlier of: (i) the Required Completion Date, or (ii) the date
Tenant opens for business in the Expansion Area portion of the Premises, whichever occurs first, Gommeonoomont
Date-ofthis-lease; the Existing Leases shall be deemed terminated and of no further force or effect. Tenant shall fully
comply with all obligations under the Existing Leases through the Commencement Date of this Lease. Any Existing
Leases’ conditions with which Tenant has failed to comply shall survive the termination of the respective Existing Lease.
Tenant shall continue to pay all rentals, including Percentage Rent, and other charges under the Existing Leases through
the Commencement Date, all of which shall be prorated on a per diem basis. Any undetermined charges under the
Exisling Leases may be billed to Tenant when determined (and Tenant's obligation to pay the same, and Landlord’s
obligation to reimburse Tenant for any overpayments, shall survive termination of the Existing Leases), or Landlord
may reasonably estimate such charges and require that Tenant pay the same within thirty (30) days after Landlord bills
the same, subject to adjustment after the actual charges have been determined. No further documentation shall be
required to evidence the termination of the Existing Leases other than as herein set forth.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

-34-



EXHIBIT "A-1"



12,

level of humidity, shall provide an exhaust system which will prevent such odors or
moisture from entering the enclosed mall, other tenant spaces or any other portion of the
Center. If, in the solc opinion of the Landlord, any of Tenant's roof mounted equipment
accumulntes grease, Tenant shall, at Tenant's expense, furnish and install grease
collection and elimination facilities in accordance with Landlord's requirements (which
may include the use of a Grease Guard collection pan).

b. In the event that Tenant elects to reuse all or a portion of any existing HVAC system(s),
Tenant shall indicate same on Tenant’s drawings for Landlord's review. In the event
Landlord permits Tenant to reuse said systems, Tenant shall employ a qualified
contractor to verify, by written confirmation to Landlord, that such HVAC system(s) is
fully operable and in conformance with Landlord's design criteria as provided in
Landlord's drawings (said written confirmation shall include, but not be limited to, an air
balance report completed by an AABC certified air balance contractor and shall indicate,
at a minimum, any discrepancies between design quantities and tested quantities). If any
portion of Tenant's HVAC system(s) is not fully operable or does not conform to
Landlord’s design criteria, Tenant shall, at Tenant’s expense, have its contractor repair
or replace same to comply therewith and therenfier provide Landlord with written
confirmation thereof.

Construction Deposit. Prior to commencement of construction in the Premises, Tenant's
contractor shall deliver a damage deposit in the form of a cashier’s check in the amount of
$5,000.00 made payable to Landlord. Landlord shall have the right to use all or any part of
said damage deposit as reimbursement for any debris clean-up or damage caused by Tenant's
contractor(s) to any Common Areas.

Malerials and Services. Prior to commencement of construction in the Premises, Tenant's
contractor shall deliver a cashier's check, made payable to Landlord, as payment for materials
issued to or services provided for Tenant’s contractor by Landlord or for work performed by
Landlord for Tenant's contractor at the request of Tenant’s contractor. Such items are
itemized in the Tenant Information Package and may include (but not be limited to): entrance
floor tile; service door, frame and hardware; smoke detectors; temporary utilities; temporary
sprinkler system (standard grid); sheetrock; temporary toilets; dumpster and trash removal,
final connection and testing to Landlord’s fire system; and governmental fees.

Construction Rules. Tenant will abide by and cause its contractors, subcontraclors, agents
and employees to abide by rules and regulations published by Landlord from time to time,
including, but not limited to, those pertaining to parking, toilet facilities, safety conduct,
delivery of materials and supplies, employee egress o the Center, trash storage or collection
or removal, and cooperation with Landlord's architect, general contractor and subcontractors
or other agents.

Storefront Barricade. 1f, in the sole opinion of the Landlord, a temporary storefront barricade
is required for the Premises, Landlord shall install same at Tenant’s expense.

Interior Signage. Tenant shall provide and install a storefront identification sign for the
Premises which may include, at Landlord's discretion, multiple signs (depending upon
Tenant's storefront configuration) and Tenant's established national logo or insignia, if any.
Storefront identification signs shall be limited to Tenant's Trade Name as approved in this
Lease or as otherwise approved in writing by Landlord. The storefront sign shall be
illuminated (unless otherwise specifically approved, in writing, by Landlord). Landlord's
approval of Tenant's storefront signage shall be based on the size and style of the sign and
lettering, the location of the sign within the storefront, and the cohesive integration of the sign
into the overall storefront design. Prohibited storefront signage includes, but is not limited
to, signage which advertises or describes products, services, vendors, or depariments or is
informational or directional in nature, regardless if such signage is attached as a tagline to, or
is included as part of, Tenant's Trade Name.

Exterior Signage.
k. Tenant eha# may provide and install e-sterefrent-identifioation-siga-for-the

: iem) an exterior sign as
allowed by Section 24.26 of the Lease, and Tenant's established national
logo or insignia, if any. Sterefrent-identifieation-signe Such exterior sign
shall be limited to Tenant's Trade Name as approved in the Lease or ns
otherwise approved in writing by Landlord. Taglines, if approved at the
sole discretion of the Landlord, shall be carefully reviewed for wording,
size, style and fabrication. The storefront sign shall be illuminated (unless
otherwise specifically approved, in writing, by Landlord).

2 The following types of signs and sign components are strictly prohibited:

EXHIBIT "B"
Page -3-



Select pages.
Full document available for
~ viewing at the office of the 7 /4
Planning Board, 135 Neil St.
KEEGAN WERLIN LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
99 HicH STREET, SWITE 2900
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS ©2110-31 13 TELECOPIER:

B17)951- 1354
B17)951-1400

VIA OVERNIGHT COURIER
December 23, 2019
City of Marlborough Planning Board
135 Neil Street 2™ Floor
Marlborough, MA 01752

Re:  NSTAR Electric Company, d/b/a Eversource Energy EFSB 17-02/D.P.U. 17-82/17-83

Dear Board Members:

Please find enclosed a copy of the Final Decision of the Energy Facilities Siting Board
(the “Siting Board”) issued on December 18, 2019 in the above-referenced proceeding. This is
being provided to you pursuant to the instructions of the Final Decision of the Siting Board (see
page 238).

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Kristin M. Reynolds
Paralegal

Keegan Werlin LLP

99 High Street, Suite 2900
Boston, MA 02110

(617) 951-1400

Enclosure




COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
ENERGY FACILITIES SITING BOARD

Petition of NSTAR Electric Company d/b/a
Eversource Energy for Approval to Construct a
New 115 kV Transmission Line in the Towns
of Sudbury, Hudson, and Stow, and the City of
Marlborough and to Make Modifications to
Existing Substations in Sudbury and Hudson,
Massachusetts, Pursuant to G.L. c. 164, § 69]

EFSB 17-02

Petition of NSTAR Electric Company d/b/a

Eversource Energy for Exemptions from the
Operation of the Sudbury, Hudson and Stow
Massachusetts Zoning Bylaws,

Pursuant to G.L. ¢. 40A, § 3

D.P.U. 17-82

Petition of NSTAR Electric Company d/b/a
Eversource Energy for Approval to Construct
and Use a New 115 kV Transmission

Line in the Towns of Sudbury, Hudson, and Stow,

and the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts
Pursuant to G.L. c. 164, § 72

D.p.U. 17-83

FINAL DECISION

On the Decision:

Stephen August
Charlene de Boer
Ashley Ferrer
Andrew Greene
Dean Hazle
Lavinia LaBonte
" Barbara Shapiro
John Young

PLANNING BOARD
pate__/2-26- 1 F

AGENDA__/ — 7/ 3-/F

ACTION

Joan Foster Evans
Presiding Officer
December 18, 2019




EFSB 17-02/D.P.U. 17-82/17-83 Page i
TABLE OF CONTENTS

L INTRODUCTION .....oriniineiereriiniieiartrtetseriesaesessresessesssasssss ssesessessesssassessassasssssasressssessss 1
A. Description of the Proposed Project ........coeoririeniiinierccieicreeeenieceresnseesacvese s 1

B, Procedural HiSTOTY «coovieirreiircnincriecneesiesaniesssisessnssessssssssessassassassssesssesesnassans 4

C. DIUE PLOCESS ... ittt et s et s st st s e e e st enaeaes 8

1. Positions 0f the Parties.........ceivrivrernnirereneenccntcrcnrenaenesessereceesens 8

2. Analysis and Findings on Due Process.....c...ouieeceenrnecrienrernieieneescenaes 11

IL JURISDICTION AND STANDARD OF REVIEW UNDER G.L. C. 164, § 697........... 13
II.  NEED FOR THE PROPOSED PROJECT ......ccoirrereirinrinreamrcsnraesesaensesenssse e eeseenans 14
A. Standard Of REVIEW ......coueiiiieiirieeee ettt st e sa et eans 14

B. Description of the Company’s Demonstration of Need..........c..ovurreererreerensrarernas 16

1. ISO-NE’s 2015 Needs ASSESSMENL.....cccueiviiiireernrecriirereceseenarmarereesseneesnns 16

2. Eversource Updated ANalysiS.....c.cocecreriiineerrnieeiniieienenreecrneeeseseesnaens 20

C. Positions 0f the Parties.......cccceivrieiireniieiirneneniiciseresiee s e sseeseeseessesans 20

1. TOWN OF SUABULY ...oveii e 20

2. Protect SUADUIY ....cvieen et evesaens 22

3. ISORNE ..ottt ettt ettt s ea st e eta st e e sennen 22

4. Company RESPOMSE......coeveriiririrceeertereseesinereseseaaressessessesensseseessenssseanes 23

D. Analysis and FIndings on Need ..........coerverercririinicincrecirarsesveseeesensssessenaneanns 25
IV.  ALTERNATIVE APPROACHES TO MEETING THE IDENTIFIED NEED............... 27
A. Standard Of REVIEW .....cciiiiriieriinicieennenenniee et ee e asveiesesseseesessessnesnennas 27

B. Identification of Alternative Approaches for Analysis.........cccocevrercrcrcciiniercnnnens 27

L. Non-Transmission AICINatiVES ......cccoevieriererirnrenineiesnnessecnriseasesseesnns 28

2. Transmission AREINALIVES ......coverereerirurereneerrerecnreesecesrreraseseseeseeassesses 30

C. Positions 0f the Parties..... ..ottt e see et 35

1. TOWN Of SUADUIY ..ttt e 35

2. Protect SUADUIY.....oviiiciiiiiiteee ettt ee s sene e e sresaeean 40

3. HIPD ottt cese st e et e see st eae s sr e e e e st e e e e s et snennnas 41

4. CompPany RESPONSE.....ccueureiirieaieiirarireereneeieasirsteeeeeencessseesessassensaesnes 42

D. Analysis and Findings on Alternative Approaches...........cc.c...... ettt 45

V. ROUTE SELECTION .....ccccovnneas ettt sae e et rene eete e ne et et e raans 50
A. Standard Of REVIEW .........cciiiirrirereicccrie ettt sn et e s sn s see s eens 50

B. Company’s Approach to Route Selection...........coecvevvevreniennnn et renaanes 50

C. GeographiC DIVETSILY ......ccvirvreeeeiiriinneieeter ettt st aete st ase e eneeans 58

D. Positions Of the Parties......cccueriireriniriiiirciececte st s 58

1. TOWN OF SUADUIY ..ceiriiiiiiiinicii et eeeese et ese s 58

2. Protect SUABULY....cccocriiiiiiniciir s secesresanensersrserseseessens O0

3. Company RESPONSE.....cc.couvciirimnieniiniantenereseeeesersssnssessessesassessessaasans 65




EFSB 17-02/D.P.U. 17-82/17-83 Page it
E. Analysis and Findings on Route Selection ........ccouvevereeevecenieciinincrcrineenscnrenenee 71
VL.  ANALYSIS OF THE MBTA UNDERGROUND AND OVERHEAD ROUTES AND
THE ALL-STREET ROUTE ..ottt st eeeetestees st essee st esas s ese et asesaassassessasassenssas 78
A. Standard Of REVIEW .....cciviiiriiirineiiiiniceesenesseesesseaestenesenaseesaeseeesnsassessensesnees 78
B. Description of the MBTA Underground and Overhead Routes, and the All-Street
: ROULE ottt a e s s b e s bt sns e st rat e seesabaaeseeshreanseeeassraassaerbeeeas 79
1. MBTA Underground ROULE ......c.ooiiricrireriiriennc e eeecie e 79
2. MBTA Overhead ROULE .....cecveiveieerenaeieriiieeesieeaeresssiesressessesssessenseens 79
3. AlI-SErEet ROULE c1ovveierieiiierircreesies e crne e e e e reaasneseresresesasseeessereanese 79
4. Substation UPgrades ....ccovcveeerrnmirinneniieesinieeeeiess e sessessscns 80
C. General Description of Project Construction...........oeceveeenereiereenecnvereverecenaeas 80
1. Underground Construction Along the MBTA ROW .....cccoverivnivinninenns g1
2. Overhead Construction Along the MBTA ROW....c..cocevvrvcvcrenvivennnenn 84
3. Underground Construction Within Public Roadways.........c.cccevverennennnnn. 85
4. Substation Uprades ......ccoeverereninemieneericimneeereeesenresieseesesseenessuessssessens 86
D. Environmental IMPacts ....c.ccoovvreeriienniennieniniieniceieseirecneereseeneressassesesaceenes 86
1. Land Use and HiStoric RESOUICES ....cvevuieriirieccrrreairiesesirseesreesinasanens 86
2. Water and Wetlands......cocveciiierirerrienieein s cicsecnnrs s e cse e esareeaes 106
3. OIS caveeeererreirce et et et e e tr s ten et e s te e s srte s s e e sammaasasaeessreaaanserasnneaneeaan 122
4, TEALTIC 1voteriecr sttt s e s ae st s e enas 131
5. VISUAL - ceereertrecir e ete s vetre e s tceeetaesaaee s et esn e e s esnteaeseraeesaseaeesanessrrareaas 134
6. Hazardous Waste ......coueecieriiiienrciieceenenniiesessieseasressesnesessasssesaessesnes 141
7. Safety and AL ....oeveieiirirrersieenee e eees e st eseesre sttt aneenae 151
8. Magnetic FIeldS. ... oottt tre s see st e sneaeaan s 153
9. Massachusetts Central Rail Trail ....cocceoievivecirinrcnnnninneenercecerereeneeiennns 156
10.  Summary of Environmental Impacts .........cecvevvererceniinriveeninrecsnaresiasenens 164
E. COSL ettt cteenreeteee e et ae s et st s tesae st eresaesasten e sa e as et et e n et es e an et e et e see st e benabeans 165
1. Company DeSCIIPLion .....coocererieiiiierrirereecrireneieieeesaeeneeseesessesesseesaseeens 165
2. Positions 0f the Parties.......cccecicviecrrrnineeiirianrenenninnnseessesseess e senssenas 166
3. Analysis and Findings 00 Cost ....ccoiveiimiriiianineieinininnerensecenensionissnes 174
F. REHADIIILY ... ot ieeiieie ettt ettt st e et sbe et e s sveesae st eaa e bansaessasbeeaseananans 178
G. Conclusion on Analysis of the MBTA Underground and Overhead Routes and
AlL-STIEEt ROULE .....evveiiriiiieieriirtnritisieeiesieseeriaasneseeseecssseseeesaesaessarssasrasssensanannns 181
VII. CONSISTENCY WITH POLICIES OF THE COMMONWEALTH....cc.ccccvcvivirirneene 182
A. Standard Of REVIEW ........c.ioeererireriirr et se e et s ste s s e ens st e seeanensas 182
B. Positions 0f the Parties. ... .o iciiiieniicciierentnirerceiesese et s s e n s 182
1. TOWN Of SUADUIY ..ottt e n e ae 182
2. Protect SUADUIY ....ccviiieeiieciiieerescee et re s et en et sae e sretateaenas 184
3. COMPANY .eeetrreeieveereitie s e seetsren et ree e s sre e b e sasbesessesentareseesnssenacs 185
C. Analysis and FINAINGS.......covieeriinniiiieinnneerenirtaene s e esssrevessssessecasssesessessaes 188
1. Health POHCIES ... .cvieeiieirecetieereeeiis et e et s ete e sessseseaseasesaesraennns 188

2. Environmental Protection POlICIES....uiiiiveirereeiieeieiiireioeneeereessrcrsanereseesns 189




EFSB 17-02/D.P.U. 17-82/17-83 Page iii
3. Resource Use and Development Policies ...........ccceeecerecrienieniencrcncnannen. 191

VII. ANALYSIS UNDER G.L. C. 404, § 3 - ZONING EXEMPTIONS .......cccovvrivivccnnn 192
A. Standard Of REVIEW ......ccciciiiiieieereeicteece e seesr st cviteessese e ese s e saasssannsee st essenns 192

B. Public Service Corporation ... ieirrircreeinmienirnseiieeesnieeseeeseeseeeseniesssesenareas 194

1. Standard Of REVIEW ........ccoceerueerieirercnneaieisreresieseesaeseesesassesonenesesnaesanes 194

2. Analysis and COonCIUSION....c.covivverioririrenreeeteer et sbescor e cenrerees 194

C. Public Convenience or WEIFAre ......cc..cccceroeiniiirireneesieie s siseaeneeeeesneseneseaeee 195

1. Standard Of REVIEW .......cceiveerieciiiitiniiniinrrce e eeveneesn et cssencesantseneasns 195

2. Analysis and FIndings.......ccocveiviiniisivnennccnenreneisseseseseseioneees 196

D. Individual Exemptions ReqUired .........cccooerrmiinricnnnenencneniiieeesenenne e 196

1. Standard Of REVIEW .....c.ocriairieeericeinierec e et sere e e sres e eeneeeenaree s 196

2. DESCIIPLION ..cveeeieteiraceree et r s e seer e s vmeeaer e b baseseecrnsraesennanns 197

3. Position of the Parties ......ccccuoieiiivericiiiierceereeeeseesrccrcccaneeseesee s snereneas 204

4. Analysis and FINdings.........coceerieiiiiniicncnecerereeniice e 208

5. Conclusion on Request for Individual Zoning Exemptions..........cccc..... 214

IX. COMPREHENSIVE ZONING EXEMPTIONS ....c.ocomiiiirierioentrienisireeesenensesesensenses 215
A. Standard Of REVIEW .........occviiiriiierecrrreceere st eeeen et ree s e s seene s 215

B. Positions Of the Parties......cocciivieciinieccenecicn e esee s sn e e ranae e 215

C. Analysis and Findings on Comprehensive Zoning Exemption ........cccovueieveenes 216

X. ANALYSIS UNDER G.L. C. 164, § 72 ..ocoiiicirierenmnreieises e ssaesasseseesvassesssseseessassenss 219
A, Standard Of REVIEW ......coviviiirirec et ennteie et saee e e ae et e 219

B. Positions 0f the Parties.......ccciveveriieniinieneceniiierce e eseeereenressasaenens 220

C. Analysis and FINAINGS ......c.covieereeriieeerririnr ettt e sress et et enee e 220

XI.  SECTION 61 FINDINGS .......ooiiirteriereneenesreiseeereseeeseaieisesessesnsssenssesiosessesessessessessasaens 221
XII. RULING ON MOTION TO REPOEN RECORD AND HEARING.......ccccovcervvrirrnccnns 223
A. Procedural Background.......c..ooeeeeeieniieceeerieeiicccticteee e eeenvees e e asseesseeseessnennnes 223

B. Standard Of REVIEW ..........ccceuiriieicieiiiciecieneee e se s ets s cessesaeseesresasessnassecneassennns 224

C. SUADUIY MOTION 1.vcrireiieirenieiereesecritesrecneseeesrasnsseaeseesnaasessesrnesseserasneseassenans 225

D. Position of the Parties ..ot snre e 226

1. Protect SUADUIY....ciciiirreiecinrercreenti st 226

2. HLIPD oo ereetet et e et ae s e e neae treeretee e ans 226

3. The COMPAILY.....ocirierierereieiieneritseret e eseeresreseessaesaesasner et ansanene oe 226

4. Sudbury Reply ..o ettt ntes 228

E. Analysis and Findings on Sudbury Motion .........ccccverierieninnnineniniciinnencnne 229

F. CONCIUSION ...eeeeieeeeiiiee ettt e srnseeaseee et e e snnesaee s e enessreeaseeranesenesestasbernnnes 232

X111

DECISION ...ttt ettt r st e b st b b s n s st esa e ssae s 232




EFSB 17-02/D.p.U. 17-82/17-83 Page 232

load interruption is not recommended as a mitigation for voltage violations.’”? See Load
Interruption Guidelines at 8. Accordingly, the Siting Board is not persuaded that a load
interruption alternative would be an appropriate means of addressing the thermal overloads and
low voltage violations identified in the Marlborough Subarea.

Given the reliability needs currently present in the Marlborough Subarea, the Siting
Board concludes that inclusion of the NTA information presented by the Town of Sudbury with
its Motion to Reopen is not likely to have a signiﬁcant impact on the Siting Board’s
determination that the Project is necessary and superior to other alternatives identified with
respect to providing a reliable energy supply for the Commonwealth with minimum impact on

the environment at the lowest possible cost.

F. Conclusion

The Siting Board finds that the Town of Sudbury has failed to demonstrate clearly good
cause for reopening the record in this matter. Therefore, the Town of Sudbury Motion to Reopen
Record and Hearing, dated June 13, 2019, is denied. The documents referenced above that
Sudbury and the Company have filed pertaining to the Sudbury Motion will not be considered by
the Siting Board in its deliberations and in the issuance of a tentative and final decision on this

matter.

XIII. DECISION
The Siting Board’s enabling statute directs the Siting Board to implement the energy
policies contained in G.L. c. 164, §§ 69H to 69Q, to provide a reliable energy supply for the
Commonwealth with a minimum impact on the environment at the lowest possible cost.
G.L. c. 164, § 69H. Thus, an applicant must obtain Siting Board approval under G.L. c. 164,
-§ 69], prior to construction of a proposed energy facility.

192 For example, the 2010 ISO-NE Load Interruption Guidelines includes a “guiding
concept” stating that “[pJlanning of the regional transmission system should not consider
load interruption as the primary means to mitigate transmission system reliability
violations and thus recognizes the importance of providing reliable service to all
customers.” See Load Interruption Guidelines (“Load Interruption Guidelines”) at 3.




EFSB 17-02/D.P.U. 17-82/17-83 Page 233

In Section III, above, the Siting Board finds that additional energy resources are needed
to maintain a reliable supply of electricity within the Marlborough Subarea.

In Section IV, above, the Siting Board finds that the Project is superior to the other
alternatives identified with respect to providing a reliable energy supply for the Commonwealth
with minimum impact on the environment at the lowest possible cost.

In Section V, above, the Siting Board finds that the Company has developed and applied
a reasonable set of criteria for identifying and evaluating alternatives to the Project in a manner
that ensures that the Company has not overlooked or eliminated any routes that are on balance
clearly superior to the Project. The Siting Board also finds that the Company has identified a
range of practical transmission line routes with some measure of geographic diversity.
Consequently, the Siting Board finds that the Company has demonstrated that it examined a
reasonable range of practical siting alternatives, and the proposed facilities are sited in locations
that minimize cost and environmental impacts while ensuring a reliable energy supply.

In Section VI, above, the Siting Board finds that the proposed facilities along the MBTA
Underground Route would be superior to the proposed facilities along both the All-Street Route
and the MBTA Overhead Route with respect to providing a reliable energy supply for the
Commonwealth with a minimum impact on the environment at the lowest possible cost.

In Section VI, above, the Siting Board reviewed environmental impacts of the Project and
finds that with the implementation of the specified mitigation and conditions, and compliance
with all applicable local, state and federal requirements, the environmental impacts of the Project
along the MBTA Underground Route would be minimized.

In Section VII, above, the Siting Board finds that with the implementation of specified
mitigation and conditions, the Project is consistent with the health, environmental protection, and
resource use and development policies of the Commonwealth.

In addition, the Siting Board finds, pursuant to G.L. c. 164, § 72, that the Project is
necessary for the purpose alleged, and will serve the public convenience, and is consistent with
the public interest, subject to the following Conditions A through S.

In addition, the Siting Board finds, pursuant to G.L. c. 40A, § 3, that construction and
operation of the Company’s proposed facilities are reasonably necessary for the public

convenience or welfare. Accordingly, the Siting Board approves the Company’s Petition for an




EFSB 17-02/D.P.U. 17-82/17-83 Page 234

exemption from certain provisions of the zoning bylaws of the Towns of Sudbury, Hudson, and
Stow, with limitations, as enumerated in Section VIILD, above. In addition, the Siting Board
finds that delay in the completion of the Project would likely cause substantial public harm and
that the grant of comprehensive exemptions from the zoning bylaws of the towns of Sudbury,
Hudson, and Stow is warranted. Accordingly, the Siting Board approves the Company’s Petition
for comprehensive exemptions from the provisions of the zoning bylaws of the Towns of
Sudbury, Hudson, and Stow, with limitations, as enumerated in Section IX.C, above.

Accordingly, the Siting Board APPROVES pursuant to G.L. c. 164, § 69J, the
Company’s Petition to construct the Project using the MBTA Underground Route, as described
herein, subject to the following Conditions A through S.

A. The Company shall file, prior to construction, the executed MOU between DCR
that outlines vegetation management along the MBTA ROW.

B. The Company shall, in consultation with the owners/managers of bordering
conservation land — Sudbury, Hudson, Marlborough, Sudbury Valley Trustees,
DCR, and the U.S. Department of the Interior — develop an access plan that
details: (1) the time of year that access would be limited along the MBTA ROW;
(2) alternative access points to specific conservation areas if applicable;
(3) guidelines for communicating with all owners/managers of such conservation
lands; and (4) a complaint and resolution process regarding any issues arising
from construction that impact the bordering conservation land.

C. The Company shall not commence construction of the Project along the MBTA
Underground Route until the question of whether the MBTA can enter into the
Option Agreement is resolved and the Company’s rights to install the New Line
along the MBTA ROW are thereby confirmed.

D. The Company shall file the following documents applicable to a particular
community prior to the start of construction in that community: final mitigation
plans for wetland replication and compensatory flood storage; completed wildlife
habitat assessments; final avoidance and mitigation plans; and each Order of
Conditions from the local conservation commissions. The Company shall not be
precluded from commencing construction in a particular community if it is fully
permitted to proceed in that community.

E. The Siting Board directs the Company to report on any future consultations with
MassDFW and provide any additional mitigation or best practices that will be
implemented prior to construction of the Project. '




EFSB 17-02/D.P.U. 17-82/17-83 Page 235

F. The Siting Board directs Eversource to utilize mechanical vegetation management
along the MBTA ROW. Further, if Eversource finalizes an MOU with DCR for
vegetation management along the MCRT, Eversource shall incorporate the same
provision in the MOU. If DCR does not agree to the inclusion of this provision in
the MOU, Eversource shall submit a report to the Siting Board describing DCR’s
objections for the Board’s consideration.

G. The Company shall use the quietest low-noise generators reasonably available
during cable splicing.

H. Eversource shall place any stationary equipment that emits loud noise in addition
to portable generator units as far as practicable from residences and other
sensitive receptors during construction.

L Eversource shall provide a filing with the Siting Board describing nighttime
construction noise mitigation measures that will be implemented during Project
construction.

J. The Company shall limit construction of the New Line in residential areas to

Monday through Friday from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., with the exception of
in-street work as requested by the Town of Hudson. Work requiring longer
continuous duration than normal construction hours allow, such as cable splicing,
is exempted from this condition. The Siting Board will allow Saturday work at
the Sudbury and Hudson Substations, but it shall be limited to large equipment
deliveries and to quiet assembly and testing activities.

Should the Company need to extend construction work beyond the above-noted
hours and days, with the exception of emergency circumstances on a given day
necessitating extended hours, the Company shall seek written permission from the
relevant municipal authority before the commencement of such work, and to
provide the Siting Board with a copy of such permission. If the Company and
municipal officials are not able to agree on whether such extended construction
hours should occur, the Company may request prior authorization from the Siting
Board and shall provide the relevant municipality with a copy of any such request.

K. The Company shall inform the Siting Board and the relevant municipality within
72 hours of any work that continues beyond the hours allowed by the Siting
Board. The Company shall also send a copy to the Siting Board, within 72 hours
of receipt, of any municipal authorization for an extension of work hours.
Furthermore, the Company shall keep records of the dates, times, locations, and
duration of all instances in which work continues beyond the hours allowed by the
Siting Board; if a municipality grants the Company extended work hours in
writing, the Company shall keep records of work that continues past allowed
hours, and must submit such records to the Siting Board within 90 days of Project
completion.




EFSB 17-02/D.P.U. 17-82/17-83 Page 236

L.

The Company shall provide a Project-specific phone number, staffed during all
daytime construction hours, for the public to raise concerns with respect to Project
construction impacts. Further, the Company shall develop a Project-specific
website, which should at a minimum contain contact information for Company
public affairs personnel, the Project-specific phone number, all communications
regarding local construction impacts, a Project map, traffic management plans,
and a construction timeline. The Company shall provide the Siting Board with
the phone number and website address when created.

The Company shall, in consultation with the towns, develop a separate,
comprehensive outreach plan for the Project for each municipality. Each outreach
plan should describe the procedures to be used to notify the public about: (1) the
scheduled start, duration, and hours of construction in particular areas; (2) the
methods of construction that will be used in particular areas (including any use of
nighttime construction); and (3) anticipated street closures and detours. Each
outreach plan should also include information on complaint and response
procedures; Project contact information; the availability of web-based project
information; and protocols for notifying the schools of upcoming construction.

The Company shall alert abutters a minimum of two weeks in advance of
anticipated local construction activities, when possible.

The Company shall, upon request of any person or entity owning property located
directly abutting the MBTA ROW whose view has materially changed due to
construction of the Project, to provide appropriate and reasonable off site
screening. Such screening may include shrubs, trees, window awnings, and
fences, provided that operating and maintenance requirements for the
transmission line are met. Upon completion of construction, the Company shall
notify all owners of property located on or abutting the MBTA ROW in writing of
the option to request that the Company provide off site mitigation. The Company
shall honor all reasonable and feasible requests for mitigation that it receives from
property owners within six months of receipt of the Company’s written
notification.

The Company shall provide an interim report at the mid-point of construction and
a final report at the completion of the Project describing how the Company
followed the MassDEP Rail Trail BMP.

The Siting Board directs the Company to comply with all applicable federal, state,
and local laws, regulations, and ordinances from which the Company has not
received an exemption. The Company shall be responsible for ensuring such
compliance by its contractors, subcontractors, or other agents.

The Siting Board directs the Company to submit to the Board an updated and
certified cost estimate for the Project prior to the commencement of construction.




EFSB 17-02/D.P.U. 17-82/17-83 Page 237

Additionally, the Siting Board directs the Company to file semi-annual
compliance reports with the Siting Board starting within 180 days of the
commencement of construction, that include projected and actual construction
costs and explanations for any discrepancies between projected and actual costs
and completion dates, and an explanation of the Company's internal capital
authorization approval process.

S. The Siting Board directs the Company, within 90 days of Project completion, to
submit a report to the Siting Board documenting compliance with all conditions
contained in this Decision, noting any outstanding conditions yet to be satisfied
and the expected date and status of compliance.

Because issues addressed in this Decision relative to this facility are subject to change
over time, construction of the proposed Project must be commenced within three years of the
date of the Decision.

In addition, the Siting Board notes that the findings in this Decision are based upon the
record in this case. A project proponent has an absolute obligation to construct and operate its
facility in conformance with all aspects of its proposal as presented to the Siting Board.
Therefore, the Siting Board requires the Company, and its successors in interest, to notify the
Siting Board of any changes other than minor variations to the proposal so that the Siting Board
may decide whether to inquire further into a particular issue. The Company or its successors in
interest are obligated to provide the Siting Board with sufﬁcient information on changes to the

proposed Project to enable the Siting Board to make these determinations.




EFSB 17-02/D.P.U. 17-82/17-83 Page 238

The Secretary of the Department shall transmit a copy of this Decision and the Section 61
findings herein to the Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs and the Company
shall serve a copy of this Decision on the Town of Sudbury Board of Selectmen, the Town of
Hudson Board of Selectmen, the Town of Stow Board of Selectman, and the City Council of the
City of Marlborough and the planning boards and zoning boards of appeals in these
municipalities. The Company shall certify to the Secretary of the Department within ten

business days of issuance that such service has been made.

ol

Joan Foster'Evans, Esq.
Presiding Officer

Dated this 18th day of December 2019




EFSB 17-02/D.P.U. 17-82/17-83 - ‘ " Page 239

APPROVED by a vote of the Energy Facilities Siting Bbard at its meeting on bécemb’er
17, 2019, by the members present and voting, Votiﬁg for the 'fentative Decision as amended: .
Patrick Woodcock, Undersecretary of the Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs .
and Siting Board Chairman; Matthew Nelson, Chair of the Department of Public Utilities; Cecile
M. Fraser, Commissioner of the Department of Public Utilities;; Gary Moran, Deputy
Commissioner and designee for the Commissioner of Massachusetts Department of

Envirénmcntal Prbtection; Joseph Bonﬁinq, Public Member; and Brian Casey, Public Metnber.

Patrick Woodcock, Chair}'nan
Energy Facilities Siting Board

Dated this 18 day of December 2019






